
CSM Teacher Education programs meet/do not meet other states’/territories’ requirements for licensure  

+Interstate Teacher Mobility Compact: https://teachercompact.org/compact-map/ The ITMC will allow teachers to use an 
eligible license held in a compact member state to be granted an equivalent license in another compact member state.  

*Will grant licensure, but may require additional steps, such as a state-specific content course or test 

-Does not meet at this time. As licensure requirements change, please reach out to CSM teacher education for help in 
determining if the program will meet the state’s current licensure guidelines.                                         

 State or Territory Meets/Does not meet Status 
(see above) 

Link to State Department of Education 

Alabama +Meets Alabama State Department of Education - Alabama Achieves 
- ALSDE 
Out of State Certificate - General Information 

Alaska -Does not meet at this time  Teacher Certification - Education and Early Development 

Arizona -Does not meet at this time Welcome to Educator Certification | Arizona Department of 
Education 

Arkansas -Does not meet at this time Arkansas Department of Education - Home 

California Does not meet California Department of Education 

Colorado +*Meets – all but Middle ELA, Science, 
Social Science, and 6-12 Spanish 

Colorado Department of Education 

Connecticut ^Does not meet at this time Teachers and Administrators 

Delaware +Meets – all but Special Education 
(teacher must also hold a content cert.) 

Delaware Department of Education – Never stop learning 

Out-of-State Applicant – Legacy Pages 
District of Columbia ^Does not meet at this time Roles and Responsibilities | sboe 

Florida +Meets - all but 6-12 Spanish Florida Department of Education Home 
Certified Teacher Or Administrator 

Georgia -Does not meet at this time Get a Professional Certification or License | Georgia.gov 

Hawaii -Does not meet at this time Licensure & Certification – Hawaiʻi State Department of 
Education 

Idaho -Does not meet at this time Apply for Educator Certification / Certification / Certification 
& Professional Standards / Idaho Department of Education 

Illinois Meets – all but BMIT Illinois State Board of Education 
Educators Trained in Other States 

Indiana -Does not meet at this time DOE: Educator Licensing 

Iowa Meets  View Iowa Dept. of Education Licensure Information 

Kansas +*Meets – all but 6-12 Spanish Home – Kansas Dept. Of Education 
Form 2 Initial Out-of-State: Requirements for a Kansas 
License Applicants from Non-Kansas Institutions 

Kentucky +Meets – may be required to take Praxis 
content test 

Homepage - Kentucky Department of Education 
Educators Trained Out-of-State - Go Teach KY 

Louisiana -Does not meet at this time Louisiana Department of Education; Certification 

Maine -Does not meet at this time Certification & Credentialing | Department of Education 

Maryland -Does not meet at this time Educator Licensure 

Massachusetts -Does not meet at this time Office of Educator Licensure - Massachusetts Department of 
Elementary and Secondary Education 

Michigan -Does not meet at this time Michigan Online Educator Certification System 

Minnesota Meets -all but 6-12 Spanish Minnesota Department of Education 

Mississippi -Does not meet at this time Mississippi Licensure Pathways – Educator Licensure 

Missouri Meets – all but 6-12 Spanish Missouri Department of Education 

https://teachercompact.org/compact-map/
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/01/TEA_202413_Out-of-State-Certificate-General-Information_v1.0.pdf
https://education.alaska.gov/TeacherCertification
https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/
https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/
https://ade.arkansas.gov/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/
https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof
https://portal.ct.gov/sde/services/teachers-and-administrators
https://education.delaware.gov/
https://education.delaware.gov/legacy/home/educators/licensure-and-certification/out-of-state-applicant/
https://sboe.dc.gov/page/roles
https://www.fldoe.org/
https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/pathways-routes/certified-teacher-or-administrator.stml
https://georgia.gov/get-professional-certification-or-license
https://hawaiipublicschools.org/jobs/licensure-certification/?highlight=certification
https://hawaiipublicschools.org/jobs/licensure-certification/?highlight=certification
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/apply/
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/apply/
https://www.isbe.net/
https://www.isbe.net/Pages/other-states.aspx
https://www.in.gov/doe/educators/educator-licensing/
https://educate.iowa.gov/educator-licensure
https://www.ksde.gov/
https://www.ksde.gov/Portals/0/TLA/Licensure/Licensure%20Documents/Form%202%20Initial%20Out-of-State%20Requirements%20for%20a%20Kansas%20License%20Applicants%20from%20Non-Kansas%20Institutions.pdf?ver=2021-02-24-115756-397
https://www.ksde.gov/Portals/0/TLA/Licensure/Licensure%20Documents/Form%202%20Initial%20Out-of-State%20Requirements%20for%20a%20Kansas%20License%20Applicants%20from%20Non-Kansas%20Institutions.pdf?ver=2021-02-24-115756-397
https://www.education.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://goteachky.com/resources/certification/educators-trained-out-of-state/
https://doe.louisiana.gov/
https://doe.louisiana.gov/educators/certification
https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert
https://www.marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/index.aspx
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/
https://www.michigan.gov/mde/services/ed-serv/moecs
https://mn.gov/pelsb/aspiring-educators/requirements/
https://mdek12.org/licensure/mississippi-licensure-pathways/
https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification


 

Montana -Does not meet at this time Educators; Educator Licenses 

Nebraska Meets Educator Certification – Nebraska Department of Education 

Nevada +Meets – all but K-12 Spanish Homepage | Nevada Department of Education 

New Hampshire -Does not meet at this time Educators | Department of Education 

New Jersey -Does not meet at this time New Jersey Department of Education - Home Page; Apply for 
Certification 

New Mexico -Does not meet at this time Licensure - New Mexico Public Education Department 
(NMPED) 

New York -Does not meet at this time Teacher Certification | New York State Education Department 

North Carolina -Does not meet at this time Educator's Licensure | NC DPI 

North Dakota -Does not meet at this time Home | North Dakota Education Standards and Practices 
Board 

Ohio -Does not meet at this time Teaching | Ohio Department of Education and Workforce; 
Educator Licensure 

Oklahoma +Meets – may be required to take Praxis 
content test 

Oklahoma State Department of Education (265) 
Traditional Path for Oklahoma Teacher Certification 

Oregon +Meets only a one-year renewable 
Reciprocal Teaching License 

Oregon Department of Education : Home : State of Oregon 
Reciprocal Teaching License .pdf 

Pennsylvania *Meets – may be required to take Praxis 
content test – all but 6-12 Spanish 

Certification | Department of Education | Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania 
Out of State Educators | Department of Education | 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 

Puerto Rico Does not meet Puerto Rico Teacher Certification Guide | 2025 Puerto Test 
Prep - Teacher Certification 

Rhode Island -Does not meet at this time How to Get Certified | RI Department of Education 

South Carolina -Does not meet at this time https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification  

South Dakota *Meets – may be required to take 
additional course  

SD Department of Education 

Tennessee *Meets – all but ELED, ECE, SPED- these 
endorsements require passing the 
Tennessee Early Literacy Assessment 

BBest for All Central 
Out-of-State Educators 

Texas Does not meet Certification | Texas Education Agency 
U.S. Virgin Islands Does not meet Apply For Certification – VIBOE 
Utah  +Meets - may be required to take Praxis 

content test 
Educational Resources | Utah.gov 
Educator Licensing 

Vermont -Does not meet at this time Educator Licensure | Agency of Education 

Virginia -Does not meet at this time Teacher Licensure | Virginia Department of Education 

Washington +Meets – all but Middle Level ELA and 
social studies & may be required to take 
both basic skills and content tests 

Education | WA.gov 
Out-of-State Applicants - Teachers 

West Virginia -Does not meet at this time Certification | West Virginia Department of Education 

Wisconsin -Does not meet at this time Apply for an Educator License | Wisconsin Department of 
Public Instruction 

Wyoming  -Does not meet at this time Wyoming Professional Teaching Standards Board 
   

https://opi.mt.gov/Educators
https://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Licensure/Educator-Licensure/Educator-Licenses#9389210444-class-1-professional-teaching-license
https://www.education.ne.gov/TCERT/
https://doe.nv.gov/
https://www.education.nh.gov/educators
https://www.nj.gov/education/
https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/apply/
https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/apply/
https://web.ped.nm.gov/bureaus/licensure/
https://web.ped.nm.gov/bureaus/licensure/
https://www.nysed.gov/content/teacher-certification
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure
https://www.nd.gov/espb/
https://www.nd.gov/espb/
https://education.ohio.gov/Teachers
https://sboe.ohio.gov/educator-licensure
https://oklahoma.gov/education.html
https://oklahoma.gov/education/services/teacher-certification/teacher-certification-pathways/traditional-path-for-oklahoma-teacher-certification.html
https://www.oregon.gov/ode/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Documents/Reciprocal%20Teaching%20License%20.pdf
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/education/programs-and-services/educators/certification.html
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/education/programs-and-services/educators/certification.html
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/education/programs-and-services/educators/certification/out-of-state-educators.html
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/education/programs-and-services/educators/certification/out-of-state-educators.html
https://teachercertification.com/puerto-rico/
https://teachercertification.com/puerto-rico/
https://ride.ri.gov/teachers-administrators/educator-certification/how-get-certified
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification
https://doe.sd.gov/
https://bestforall.tnedu.gov/
https://bestforall.tnedu.gov/
https://www.tn.gov/education/educators/licensing/educator-licensure/out-of-state-educators.html
https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification
https://myviboe.com/apply-for-certification/
https://www.utah.gov/education/resources.html
https://www.schools.utah.gov/licensing/
https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching-learning-assessment/teaching-in-virginia/licensure
https://wa.gov/education
https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate/out-state-applicants-teachers
https://wvde.us/certifications
https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/apply-educator-license
https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/apply-educator-license
https://wyomingptsb.com/

